
From: Nathan A Bright
To: SCR Corridor and Land Management Inbox
Cc: Michael J Limpin
Subject: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive BOONAH QLD 4310 (Stages 2-7, Reconfiguring 2 into 171 lots)
Date: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 3:06:01 PM
Attachments:

Hi Miri and Emily
 
Can you create a Third Party Advice for this application from Scenic Rim in Boonah
 
I will allocate to a town planner to manage and seek advice.
 
Link below and attachments for the initial application.  If you are struggling for content for EDAM please yell out.
 
Thanks very much
 
 
Kind regards,

Nathan Bright
Principal Town Planner (Corridor and Land Management Team) | South Coast Region
Logan District Disaster Liaison
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads
 
P: 07 5563 6600 | 07 5563 6652 | M: 
Ground Floor | Gold Coast Office 36 Cotton Street | Nerang Qld 4211
PO Box 442 | Nerang Qld 4211
scr.calm@tmr.qld.gov.au | nathan.a.bright@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
 
 

 
Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’ by Gilimbaa’ artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.
 

From: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 2:18 PM
To: Nathan A Bright <Nathan.A.Bright@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive BOONAH QLD 4310 (Stages 2-7, Reconfiguring 2 into 171 lots)
 
Hi Nathan,
 
Council wishes to formally refer the application for advice, under the Planning Act Section 34.
Please be aware that the application is currently at the information request stage until Tuesday (14/11/23).
 
Council would be willing to request information or impose conditions on the State Road Corridor were determined as being necessary by
your department.
The full suite of plans is available for viewing on Council's DAP Online:- https://srr-prod-
icon.saas.t1cloud.com/Common/Common/Terms.aspx
Note.  It might be a bit slow bringing up the reference number in the search (but we're happy to send anything through).
 
Note.  Council's formal letter to be issues shortly.
I'll be off after Monday for a week (so any inclusions would need to be with me by then or be part of a further issues). 
Jairo may be able to add the items in my absence.
 
Regards
 

Senior Technical Officer
Planning and Development - Regional Development, Health and Biodiversity
Scenic Rim Regional Council
PO Box 25 | 82 Brisbane Street | Beaudesert  Qld  4285
P 07 5540 5111 | M | www.scenicrim.qld.gov.au
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1. INTRODUCTION 


1.1 Overview 


Bitzios Consulting has been commissioned by QM Properties (applicant) to provide traffic 


engineering advice in relation to a proposed residential subdivision at Coronation Drive, Boonah 


(subject site). The subject site is formally described as Lot 45 on SP218687 and is located within the 


Scenic Rim Regional Council (Council) Local Government Area. 


1.2 Proposed Development 


An overview of the proposed development is provided below: 


▪ Land Use: Stages 2-7 of a residential subdivision, totalling 171 residential lots  


▪ Access: Access is proposed via a new road connecting to Hoya Road, forming a T-intersection 


▪ Servicing: Kerbside refuse collection 


A copy of the development plans is included at Appendix A. 


1.3 Scope of Works 


The scope of this assessment included the following tasks: 


▪ Reviewing the proposed site access arrangements against Council’s Parking and Access Code 


and Austroads Road Design Guidelines 


▪ Reviewing the road hierarchy arrangements and road cross-sections against Council’s 


Reconfiguring a Lot Code ‘RAL Code’  


▪ Reviewing the proposed refuse collection arrangements against Council’s Parking and Access 


Code and Council’s RAL Code including the preparation of swept path diagrams using 


AutoTURN software 


▪ Estimating the proposed development’s traffic generation during peak periods  


▪ Undertaking a qualitative assessment of the potential development related traffic impacts  
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2. EXISTING CONDITIONS 


2.1 Road Network 


Figure 2.1 illustrates key elements of the road network close to the subject site.  


 
Source: www.google.com.au/maps  


Figure 2.1: Road Network 


Table 2.1 provides a summary of the key road close to the subject site.  


Table 2.1: Key Roads 


Road Name Jurisdiction Hierarchy Number of Lanes Speed Limit 


Coronation Drive TMR Arterial 2 lanes undivided 60km/h 


Hoya Road Council Collector 2 lanes undivided 60km/h 


Macquarie Street Council Collector 2 lanes undivided 60km/h 


Bona Vista Avenue Council Access 2 lanes undivided 50km/h* 


Henselein Street Council Access 2 lanes undivided 50km/h* 


Hunter Street Council Access 2 lanes undivided 50km/h* 


Vogue Street Council Access 2 lanes undivided 50km/h* 


Bartholomew Avenue Council Access 2 lanes undivided 50km/h* 


*Unposted. Therefore, it has been assumed the road is subject to the default urban road speed limit 
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3. TRAFFIC & TRANSPORT LAYOUT REVIEW 


3.1 Overview 


Vehicular access to the development will be provided via a new road (Internal Road A) connecting 


to Hoya Road.  


An overview of the proposed internal layout is provided in Figure 3.1. 


 
Source: Saunders Havill Group  


Figure 3.1: Proposed Development Internal Layout 


Traffic and transport arrangements of the proposed development have been reviewed as outlined 


herein. 
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3.2 Hoya Road / Internal Road A Intersection 


3.2.1 Sight Distances 


Table 3.1 summarises our review of expected sight distances at the Hoya Road / Internal Road A 


intersection. Reference is made to Austroads Guide to Road Design – Part 4A: Unsignalised and 


Signalised Intersections (GTRD Part 4A), safe intersection sight distance (SISD) requirements.  


Table 3.1: Hoya Road / Internal Road A Intersection Sight Distance Review  


Intersection Direction Design Speed Required SISD Available Sight Distance 


Hoya Road / Internal 
Road A 


Northbound 60km/h 123m ~140m  


Southbound 60km/h 123m >150m 


In summary, sight distances at the Hoya Road / Internal Road A intersection are expected to comply 


with SISD requirements.  


3.2.2 Intersection Separation 


Table 3.2 summarises our review of the separation (centreline to centreline) between the Hoya 


Road / Internal Road A intersection and adjacent intersections. Reference is made to the 


recommendations identified in the Institute of Public Works Engineering Australasia’s (IPWEA’s) 


Street Design Manual: Walkable Neighbourhoods guideline (Street Design Manual).  


Table 3.2: Hoya Road / Internal Road A Intersection Separation Review  


Frontage Road Hierarchy Direction Recommended Separation Proposed Separation 


Major Collector 


North (Hoya Road / 
Undeveloped Road 


Corridor) 
100m ~130m 


South (Hoya Road / 
Bartholomew Avenue) 


100m ~100m 


As outlined above, separations to adjacent existing and future intersections exceed IPWEA 


recommendations. 


It is noted that as part of the lapsed development application D9170 on the other side of Hoya 


Road, a T-intersection has been approved approximately 250m north of the Hoya Road / 


Bartholomew Avenue intersection, aligning with the undeveloped Road corridor ~140m north of the 


proposed site access. The proposed development has avoided tying into this approved intersection 


location due to the following: 


▪ The road reserve lies outside of the subject site and is currently 20m wide, which is too narrow 


to support the typical collector cross section of 21.9m as required by Council’s Infrastructure 


Planning Scheme Policy  


▪ To avoid creating an additional four-way priority-controlled intersection on Hoya Road. 


Therefore, the provision of proposed access intersection on Hoya Road is compliant with IPWEA’s 


recommendations and is expected to be a better outcome than providing an access intersection at 


the same location as the proposed access for the development application D9170.  


In summary, proposed intersection spacing is considered acceptable from a traffic engineering 


perspective. 
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3.3 Internal Road Hierarchy 


Figure 3.2 illustrates the proposed development’s internal road hierarchy arrangements. 


 
Source: Saunders Havill Group  


Figure 3.2: Internal Road Hierarchy 


Table 3.3 identifies the road cross-section requirements noting the proposed hierarchy of each road. 


Table 3.3: Council’s Road Cross Section Requirements 


Road Hierarchy 
Required Road 


Reserve 
Required Pavement 


Width 
Required Min Verge 


Width 
Maximum AADT 


Collector 21.9m 10m 2 x 5.15m 3,000 vpd 


Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m 1,000 vpd 


Table 3.4 identifies each of the internal road’s proposed road cross-sections. It is noted that the 


daily traffic has been estimated using 10 trips per residential lot. This trip generation rate is 


considered suitable due to the following: 


▪ Council’s Infrastructure Design Policy states that each residential allotment should be assessed 


as generating 10 trips per day, noting that a dual occupancy is still considered as a single 


residential allotment 


▪ Road Transport Authority’s (RTA) ‘Guide to traffic generating developments (2002)’ states that a 


trip rate of 10 trips per day is expected to accommodate for some dual occupancy developments 


(approximately 11% of allotments) 


▪ No dual occupancies have been proposed as part of this current application 
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Table 3.4: Proposed Road Cross Sections 


Road Road Hierarchy 
Proposed 


Road Reserve 
Proposed 


Pavement Width 
Proposed Verge 


Width 
Anticipated 


AADT  


Internal Road A Collector 21.9m 10m 2 x 5.15m ~1,300 vpd 


Internal Road B Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~220 vpd 


Internal Road C Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~220 vpd 


Internal Road D Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~220 vpd 


Internal Road E Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~350 vpd 


Internal Road F Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~20 vpd 


Internal Road G Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~1,100 vpd 


Internal Road H Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~40 vpd 


Internal Road I Access Street 16.8m 8.5m 2 x 4.15m ~440 vpd 


As identified above, one (1) of the proposed internal roads, Internal Road G, is expected to 


accommodate more daily trips than the Planning Scheme’s requirements. This road is proposed to 


be an access street and is expected to accommodate ~1,100 vehicles per day which is 100 trips (10 


residential lots) more than the Planning Scheme’s maximum of 1,000 daily trips. This excess of trips 


is expected to be negligible to the operation and safety of Internal Road G. 


Nonetheless the provision of an access street typology for Internal Road G is considered suitable as 


Internal Road G’s road function is expected to align with the function of an access street instead of a 


collector road. An access street typically provides individual access to properties while providing 


connections to other access streets. While a trunk collector typically connects communities to major 


sub-arterial and arterial roads. Internal Road G provides access to other access streets and a 


collector street and no sub-arterial or arterial roads. Therefore, Internal Road G is expected to 


operate as an access street and an increase in road hierarchy provision is not considered 


necessary. 


Further to this, Internal Road G is not expected to experience an increase in daily trips in the future 


as there is not planned to be any additional connections to the proposed subdivision from 


surrounding developments. Therefore, the estimated ~1,100 daily trips are not expected to increase 


after the proposed year of opening.   


In summary, Internal Road G’s proposed road hierarchy is considered suitable from a traffic 


engineering perspective as it is expected to function as an access street and the daily trips 


experienced by the road are not expected to significantly impact road operation or safety. 


3.4 Speed Treatments 


The proposed development’s internal road lengths have been designed in accordance with 


publications such as ‘Complete Streets’ to ensure that vehicle speeds are managed. Complete 


Streets nominates a maximum and desirable street length based on the road speed which are 


reproduced below: 


▪ Maximum Street Length: 155m 


▪ Desirable Street Length: 100m. 


Mid-block speed treatments have been provided across the development to achieve maximum road 


lengths are below the maximum and desirable street lengths. 


It is understood that some of the vertical geometry across the site has been designed in accordance 


with a design speed of 40km/h. This design speed is considered suitable in these areas as the 


existing topography of the site does not allow for the provision of vertical curves that can support a 
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design speed equalling the posted speed +10km/h (typically 50km/h). Therefore, where the vertical 


geometry reaches the design parameters for a 40km/h design speed environment, one-lane angled 


slow point speed treatments have been provided to ensure that residents do not exceed these 


speeds. 


The IPWEAQ Street Design Manual provides guidelines as to how effective speed treatments are 


expected to be. The manual details that one-lane angled slow points are expected to enforce an 85th 


percentile operating speed of 40km/h and are expected to have a range of influence of 110m. 


Therefore, it is expected that the proposed speed treatments are to be suitable for enforcing the 


proposed subdivision’s design speed.  


It is recommended that the one-lane angled slow point treatments are provided generally in 


accordance with the Department of Transport and Main Roads’ (TMR) Manual of Uniform Traffic 


Control Devices (MUTCD) requirements. Figure 3.3 illustrates MUTCD requirements for one-lane 


angled slow points. 


 
Source: MUTCD  


Figure 3.3: MUTCD One-lane Angled Slow Point Treatment 


Based on the proposed topography and speed treatments across the site, it is recommended that 


the proposed residential subdivision have a posted speed limit of 40km/h. 


3.5 Internal Road Layout 


The following key points are noted in relation to the proposed internal road layout: 


▪ The internal intersections will operate with minimal delays and queues as traffic volumes are 


expected to be very low 


▪ One (1) four-way intersection is proposed, as a priority roundabout 


▪ The separation between internal intersections on access streets exceed the 40m recommended 


by the IPWEAQ Street Design Manual. 


▪ The separation between internal intersections on collector roads exceed the 60m recommended 


by the IPWEAQ Street Design Manual. 
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In summary, the proposed internal road layout is generally in accordance with Council’s 


Infrastructure Design Policy and / or the IPWEAQ Street Design Manual and is considered 


acceptable from a traffic engineering perspective. 


3.6 Refuse Collection 


Refuse will be stored in wheelie bins which will be collected from each lot’s frontage by side-loading 


refuse collection vehicles (RCVs). 


Swept path diagrams have been prepared that confirm that side loading RCVs can: 


▪ Suitably enter and exit the development via the Hoya Road / Internal Road A intersection 


▪ Manoeuvre through proposed speed treatments 


▪ Service / collect bins from all proposed lot frontages  


A copy of the RCV swept path diagrams is included at Appendix B. 


In summary, the proposed refuse collection arrangements are suitable from a traffic engineering 


perspective. 
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4. TRAFFIC ASSESSMENT 


4.1 Traffic Demands 


Table 4.1 provides a summary of the adopted trip generation rates for the proposed development.  


Table 4.1: Trip Generation Rates 


Land Use AM Peak PM Peak Daily Unit Source 


Residential  0.85 0.85 10 trips / dwelling 


Peak Trips: RTA Guide to Traffic 
Generating Developments  


Daily Trips: Council’s Planning 
Scheme  


Table 4.2 provides a summary of the adopted directional distribution splits.  


Table 4.2: Directional Splits  


Land Use AM IN AM OUT PM IN PM OUT DAILY IN DAILY OUT 


Residential 20% 80% 70% 30% 50% 50% 


Table 4.3 provides a summary of the adopted traffic distribution assumptions for the proposed 


development, which were derived from the traffic survey data and the site access arrangements.  


Table 4.3: Estimated Peak Hour Demands 


Peak Inbound (trips) Outbound (trips) Total (trips) 


AM Peak 29 116 145 


PM Peak 102 43 145 


Daily 855 855 1,710 


In summary, the site may generate in the order of 145 peak hour trips and 1,710 daily trips. 


4.2 Qualitative Assessment 


The proposed development is expected to generate 145 trips during peak periods, which is 


approximately equivalent to one (1) trip every 25 seconds. This level of traffic generation is 


considered low and is not expected to have any significant impacts on the external road network. 


Based on the above, we are of the view that: 


▪ The proposed development will have negligible impacts on the surrounding road network 


▪ Detailed traffic analysis (SIDRA) is not warranted 


▪ No external road upgrades are warranted to offset development impacts. 
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5. SUMMARY 
Key findings from this traffic assessment are summarised below: 


▪ Vehicular access to the development will be provided via a new access intersection along Hoya 


Road  


▪ The access intersection is expected to comply with location and sight distance requirements 


▪ Proposed internal road configurations are generally in accordance with Council’s Infrastructure 


Design Policy and / or are otherwise considered acceptable from a traffic engineering 


perspective 


▪ The proposed internal road layout is generally in accordance with Council’s Infrastructure 


Design Policy and is considered acceptable from a traffic engineering perspective 


▪ The proposed refuse collection arrangements are suitable from a traffic engineering perspective 


▪ It is recommended that the proposed one-lane angled slow points are provided generally ion 


accordance with MUTCD requirements 


▪ It is recommended that the proposed residential subdivision have a posted speed limit of 40km/h 


▪ The proposed development is expected to generate 145 trips during the peak hour, which is 


considered low and negligible impacts are expected for the surrounding road network 


Based on the findings of this report, we are of the view that there is no traffic engineering related 


matter to preclude approval of the development.  
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NOTES


NOT TO BE USED FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN
OR CONSTRUCTION


RP DESCRIPTION:


PROPOSAL PLAN - DA2


saunders
havill
group
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SCALE @A1 1:2000  @A3 1:4000 - LENGTHS ARE IN METRES


This plan was prepared as a provisional layout to accompany a development application.
The information on this plan is not suitable for any other purpose.


Property dimensions, areas, numbers of lots and contours and other physical features
shown have been compiled from existing information and may not have been verified by field
survey. These may need verification if the development application is approved and
development proceeds, and may change when a full survey is undertaken or in order to
comply with development approval conditions.


No reliance should be placed on the information on this plan for detailed subdivision design
or for any financial dealings involving the land.


Pavements and centrelines shown are indicative only and are subject to Engineering Design.


Saunders Havill Group therefore disclaims any liability for any loss or damage whatsoever or
howsoever incurred, arising from any party using or relying upon this plan for any purpose
other than as a document prepared for the sole purpose of accompanying a development
application and which may be subject to alteration beyond the control of the Saunders Havill
Group. Unless a development approval states otherwise, this is not an approved plan.


DCDB © State of Queensland (Department of Natural Resources and Mines ) 2023.
Lidar Data © State of Queensland (Department of Natural Resources and Mines ) 2016.


* This note is an integral part of this plan/data. Reproduction of this plan or any part of it
without this note being included in full will render the information shown on such reproduction
invalid and not suitable for use.


LEGEND


Major Contour (1.0m interval)


Site Boundary


SUBJECT BOUNDARIES AND CONTOURS OBTAINED FROM DETAIL
SURVEY BY SAUNDERS HAVILL GROUP DATED 23/05/2023 -
DRAWING No. 11121 S 01 DT A


PROJECTION - GDA2020 MGA56


QM PROP CO NO. 6 PTY LTD
10/07/2023HOYA ROAD, BOONAH 11121 P 07 Rev B - PRO 01


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 2


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1200m² - < 1500m² 21 95.5% 2.570 ha


1500m² + 1 4.5% 0.152 ha


Total Residential Allotments 22 100.0% 2.722 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 3.389 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 2.722 ha 80.3%


Road Areas 0.667 ha 19.7%


Total 3.389 ha 100.0%


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 3


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 1 3.1% 0.103 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 28 87.5% 3.443 ha


1500m² + 3 9.4% 0.511 ha


Total Residential Allotments 32 100.0% 4.057 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 6.130 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 4.057 ha 66.2%


Detention / Drainage 0.840 ha 13.7%


Pedestrian Link 0.063 ha 1.0%


Road Areas 1.170 ha 19.1%


Total 6.130 ha 100.0%


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 4


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 8 29.6% 0.811 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 19 70.4% 2.314 ha


Total Residential Allotments 27 100.0% 3.125 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 4.086 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 3.125 ha 76.5%


Road Areas 0.961 ha 23.5%


Total 4.086 ha 100.0%


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 5


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 8 28.6% 0.813 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 19 67.9% 2.318 ha


1500m² + 1 3.6% 0.157 ha


Total Residential Allotments 28 100.0% 3.288 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 4.621 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 3.288 ha 71.2%


Local Park 0.500 ha 10.8%


Road Areas 0.833 ha 18.0%


Total 4.621 ha 100.0%


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 6


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 7 23.3% 0.700 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 23 76.7% 2.795 ha


Total Residential Allotments 30 100.0% 3.495 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 4.384 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 3.495 ha 79.7%


Road Areas 0.889 ha 20.3%


Total 4.384 ha 100.0%


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - DA2


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Net Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 32 18.7% 3.248 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 132 77.2% 16.123 ha


1500m² + 7 4.1% 1.166 ha


Total Residential Allotments 171 100.0% 20.537 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 27.894 ha —


Net Residential Area (no roads) 20.537 ha 73.6%


Detention / Drainage 1.104 ha 4.0%


Local Park 0.500 ha 1.8%


Pedestrian Link 0.098 ha 0.4%


Road Areas 5.488 ha 19.7%


Balance (Lot 7001) 0.168 ha 0.6%


Total 27.894 ha 100.0%


Access Easement 7.0m wide


Proposed Drainage Easement 7.5m wide


Lot 5 on RP140139 &
Lot 1001 on SP334754


Indicative Building Envelope


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 7


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 8 25.0% 0.821 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 22 68.8% 2.683 ha


1500m² + 2 6.3% 0.346 ha


Total Residential Allotments 32 100.0% 3.850 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 5.284 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 3.850 ha 72.9%


Pedestrian Link 0.035 ha 0.7%


Detention / Drainage 0.264 ha 5.0%


Road Areas 0.968 ha 18.3%


Balance (Lot 7001) 0.168 ha 3.2%


Total 5.284 ha 100.0%


Version: 1, Version Date: 25/10/2023
Document Set ID: 12359994
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BIORETENTION BASIN CONNECTION PIT DETAIL
NTS


REFER ALSO IPWEAQ STD DRG DS-073


∅100 PVC-U SLOTTED


PIPES @ 1.5m c/c SPACING.


LAY AT 1 IN 200 GRADE.


JOIN ∅100 SLOTTED PIPES TO


UNSLOTTED ∅225 PIPE WITH


PROPRIETARY FITTINGS.


RL 109.0


1.0


FILTER LAYER


TRANSITION LAYER


DRAINAGE LAYER


BASE OF DRAINAGE LAYER


TO SLOPE AT 1:200 (MIN) TO


MATCH SLOTTED PIPES. MIN


50mm COVER TOP AND


BOTTOM TO PIPES


TYPICAL SLOTTED PIPE DETAILS


STAGGERED TEE


CONNECTIONS ONTO


MAIN LINE AS REQUIRED.


FILTER CLOTH TO EXTEND 0.5m


(MIN) UP BATTER UNDER


TOPSOIL & PINNED TO BATTER.


200mm MIN DRAINAGE LAYER OF FINE GRAVEL


(2 - 7mm WASHED SCREENINGS)


WITH ∅100 PVC-u SLOTTED BIORETENTION


UNDER-DRAIN PIPES CENTRALLY LOCATED MIN


50mm COVER TOP AND BOTTOM


100mm TRANSITION LAYER OF COARSE


SAND (PARTICLE SIZE 0.5-2.0mm)


500mm NOM. DEEP FILTER MEDIA.


ACCORDANCE WITH 'FACILITY BIOFILTRATION


GUIDELINES FOR SOIL FILTER MEDIA  IN


BIORETENTION SYSTEMS' WITH A HYDRAULIC


CONDUCTIVITY 200mm/hr.


RL 109.0


RL 108.5


RL 108.4


RL 108.2


PLANTS SPECIFICATIONS AND DENSITY


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 'WATER


SENSITIVE URBAN DESIGN TECHNICAL


GUIDELINES' & TO LANDSCAPE DETAILS.


NTS


PERMEABLE LINER NON WOVEN


GEOTEXTILE FILTER CLOTH


(BIDIM A24 MIN, APPROVED EQUIVALENT)


REFER ALSO IPWEAQ STD DRG DS-073


∅100mm NOM DIAMETER SLOTTED uPVC.


1.5m CENTRE TO CENTRE SPACING.


1 in 200 MIN GRADE


BIORETENTION BASIN NOTES
1. Staged Construction and Establishment Method for the Bioretention System


(construction hold points apply).
Construct bioretention system in accordance with Water by Design:
Construction and Establishment Guidelines - Version 1.1, April 2010, Chapter
3: Bioretention Systems.


1.1. Construct the civil infrastructure, including under-drainage and media,
for the bioretention system, following the procedures in Section 3.9 from
Steps 1 to 40.


1.2. Construction and Establishment Sign Off Forms (including the Pre-start
meeting form and Forms A-G) to be completed and signed by the
relevant Superintendent throughout construction.


1.3. Adopt Option 1: Surface Protection to protect the bioretention system
during the building phase.  Install protective layers on the surface of the
filter media, and block off the opening of the overflow pit allowing it to
operate as a sediment basin during the construction and building phase.
Surface protection options are:


- Filter cloth, topsoil (25mm thick) and turf
1.4. When 90% of building in the catchment is complete, remove the


protective layers (including the accumulated sediments) and establish
vegetation in the bioretention system.


2. Refer to 'CRC WSC Appendix C: Guidelines for filter media in stormwater
biofiltration systems (Ver 4.01 - July 2015)'.


4. Refer IPWEA Std Drg DS-078 'Bioretention Standard Notes'


NOTE
Slotted uPVC pipes not to be substituted with "AGGI" pipes
nor wrapped in geofabric.
Slotted uPVC pipes to be Ø100mm nominal and may be
substituted with Ø90mm slotted uPVC subject to
manufacturer's product specifications and availability.


INSTALL TEMPORARY SURFACE PROTECTIVE LAYERS TO PROTECT


THE BIO-RETENTION SYSTEM DURING UPSTREAM CONSTRUCTION PHASE


(FILTER CLOTH, 25mm THICK TOPSOIL AND TURF)


∅225 PVC-U


UNSLOTTED PIPE. LAY


AT 1 IN 200 GRADE (MIN).


INSTALL TEMPORARY SURFACE PROTECTIVE


LAYERS TO PROTECT THE BIO-RETENTION SYSTEM


DURING UPSTREAM CONSTRUCTION PHASE


(FILTER CLOTH, 25mm THICK TOPSOIL AND TURF)


TO PROTECT THE BIO-RETENTION SYSTEM


∅100 CLEANOUT TO END OF SLOTTED


PIPE WITH SECURE CAP WITH SCREWS.


REFER IPWEAQ STD. DRG. DS-073


1
5
0
m


m


1:4 SLOPE


DISCLAIMER


THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS


DRAWING IS PRELIMINARY IN NATURE


AND SUBJECT TO DETAIL DESIGN


BIORETENTION FILTER MEDIA SPECIFICATION


Filter Media shall be well graded and  can be Siliceous or Calcareous in origin. The Filter Media shalI be
evenly placed and lightly compacted using a single pass with drum lawn or vibrating plate.


The Filter Media material shall comply with the following criteria as per 'CRC WSC Appendix C: Guidelines
for filter media in stormwater biofiltration systems (Ver 4.01 - July 2015)'.


Filter Material:
Either an engineered material – a washed, well-graded sand – or naturally occurring sand, possibly a
mixture that supports vegetation and removes stormwater pollutants with a saturated hydraulic conductivity
of generally between 100-300mm/hr and be free from toxicants, rubbish and deleterious material.


Particle Size Distribution:
Typical soil composition would be:


Clay & Silt <3% (<0.05mm)
Very fine sand 5-30% (0.05-0.15mm)
Fine sand 10%-30% (0.15-0.25mm)
Medium sand 40 - 60% (0.25-0.5mm)
Coarse sand <25% (0.5-1.0mm)
Very coarse sand 0-10% (1.0-2.0mm)
Fine gravel <3% (2.0-3.4mm)


Clay & Silt Content
<3% (w/w)


Organic Matter Content:
At least 3% (w/w)


pH:
As specified for 'Natural soils and soil blends' 5.5-7.5 (pH 1:5 in water).
Refer to A.S.4419-2003.


Electrical Conductivity:
As specified for 'Natural soils and soil blends' <1.2 dS/m. Refer to A.S. 4419-2003


Nutrient Content
Low nutrient content
Total Nitrogen (TN) < 1000mg/kg
Available phosphate (Colwell) <80 mg/kg


Transition Layer:
Shall be a clean well graded sand with higher hydraulic conductivity of the overlying transition layer,
containing <2% fines. The particle size distribution of the sand shall be accessed to ensure it meets
'Bridging Criteria'. 'Bridging Criteria' requires that the largest 15% of the filter media particles bridge with
the smallest 15% of the sand particles.


Drainage Layer:
Shall be clean aggregate (2-7mm washed screenings, not scoria) with higher hydraulic conductivity of the
overlying transition layer.


Engineered Filter Media:
Where suitable soil based Filter Media material is not available engineered Filter Media material may be
used with the approval of the local authority.


Batters and Embankments:
Topsoil to be respread to depths in accordance with the Landscape Plans
Topsoil containing high salt levels, extremely low levels of carbon (<5%) and other extreme characteristics
that may restrict plant growth shall be rejected.
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TOP OF BANK


BIO-FILTER (140m² SURFACE AREA)


SCALE 1:100 - A1


WEIR SPILLWAY NOTES :
1. WEIR SPILLWAY TO BE CONSTUCTED AS PART OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN WORKS.


2. SPILLWAY FOR THE BASIN TO BE PROTECTED WITH GROUTED STONE PITCHING


AS SHOWN. REFER ALSO IPWEA STD DRG DS-076 FOR FULL DETAILS.
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BIORETENTION SYSTEM PARAMETERS


FSL OF FILTER MEDIA 126.50


EXTENDED DETENTION DEPTH 0.300


FILTER MEDIA DEPTH 0.500


TRANSITION LAYER DEPTH 0.100


DRAINAGE LAYER DEPTH 0.200 min


LOWER OUTLET LEVEL 126.80


SURFACE AREA


OF FILTER MEDIA
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DETENTION BASIN DETAILS
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W Water Main


DETENTION BASIN 2 - PLAN
SCALE 1 : 500 (A1)


Existing Surface Contours (1.0m Interval)
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


RL 126.5


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


RL 126.0


RL 125.9


RL 125.7


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


20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220


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
06/06/2023HOYA ROAD, BOONAH 11121 P 07 Rev A - PRO 01


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


1000m² - < 1200m² 31 18.1% 3.136 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 133 77.8% 16.257 ha


1500m² + 7 4.1% 1.166 ha


Total Residential Allotments 171 100.0% 20.559 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 27.894 ha —


Net Residential Area (no roads) 20.559 ha 73.7%


Detention / Drainage 1.104 ha 4.0%


Local Park 0.500 ha 1.8%


Pedestrian Link 0.063 ha 0.2%


Road Areas 5.500 ha 19.7%


Balance (Lot 7001) 0.168 ha 0.6%


Total 27.894 ha 100.0%


Access Easement 7.0m wide


Proposed Drainage Easement 7.5m wide


DEVELOPMENT STATISTICS - Stage 7


RESIDENTIAL ALLOTMENTS No. Lots % Nett Area


1000m² - < 1200m² 7 21.9% 0.709 ha


1200m² - < 1500m² 23 71.9% 2.817 ha


1500m² + 2 6.3% 0.346 ha


Total Residential Allotments 32 100.0% 3.872 ha


Land Budget Area (Ha) %


Area of Subject Site / Stage 5.284 ha


Net Residential Area (no roads) 3.872 ha 73.3%


Detention / Drainage 0.264 ha 5.0%


Road Areas 0.980 ha 18.5%


Balance (Lot 7001) 0.168 ha 3.2%


Total 5.284 ha 100.0%


Lot 5 on RP140139 &
Lot 1001 on SP334754


Indicative Building Envelope


Version: 1, Version Date: 18/10/2023
Document Set ID: 12351513







You don't often get email from nathan.a.bright@tmr.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important

  Caution: This email originated from outside of Scenic Rim Regional Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them from the
sender and know the content is safe.

From: Nathan A Bright <Nathan.A.Bright@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 12:19 PM
To: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive BOONAH QLD 4310 (Stages 2-7, Reconfiguring 2 into 171 lots)
 

Hi and 
 
Scenic Rim Council can refer matters for Third Party Advice under the Planning Act …
 
https://planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/planning-framework/development-assessment/development-assessment-process/da-
rules
 
Development Assessment Rules … Section 34 to be precise. 
 
Scenic Rim can condition for works and mitigation on state controlled road as well.  We have had P&E Court decisions make
recommendations in the past and numerous situations and examples.
 
Happy to discuss.  I recommend in the email at least acknowledging this section of the development assessment rules and we can work
through assessment.
 
Can you advise what Stage is the development application at?  Information Request and whether Council is expecting to issue further
advice and so on.
 
I am currently trying to phone through to understand more details about the development application and context.
 
Thanks very much – my number is please call or leave message if I am unavailable.
 
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
 
P: 07 5563 6600 | | M: 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 11:22 AM
To: SCR Corridor and Land Management Inbox <scr.calm@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive BOONAH QLD 4310 (Stages 2-7, Reconfiguring 2 into 171 lots)
 
Hi,
 
Scenic Rim Council has received a reconfiguration of a 2 into 171 at 71 Coronation Drive BOONAH. 
 
Council has concerns for the proposed increased traffic volume onto Hoya Road and (particularly) the State controlled intersection of
Coronation Drive & Hoya Road.
Council notes that it doesn't trigger referral, but wanted to seek if an advice referral to your department would be appropriate.
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Note.  Council is contemplating conditions for upgrades to Hoya Road, which would likely impact on the intersection.
Could I please arrange a time to discuss with someone in your office about the proposed RAL on Hoya Road? Or receive some feedback
via email.
 
I've attached the traffic impact assessment and the plans.
 
Thanks
 

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
 

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure and copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you must
not use, disclose, retain, copy, forward, reproduce, disseminate or distribute this message or any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient please email the sender or notify
Scenic Rim Regional Council and delete this message and any attachment from your system. Any views expressed in this email transmission may represent those of the individual
sender and may include information that has not been approved by Scenic Rim Regional Council. The Council will not be responsible for any reliance upon personal views or information
not approved by Scenic Rim Regional Council.

Scenic Rim Regional Council advises that this email and any attachments should be scanned to detect viruses and accepts no liability for loss or damage resulting from the use of any
attached files.

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it
was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from scott.t.nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au. Learn why this
is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of Scenic Rim Regional Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are expecting them from the sender and know the content is safe.

From:
To: Scott T Nelson
Cc:
Subject: RE: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
Date: Tuesday, 14 November 2023 4:09:45 PM
Attachments: image410031.png

Hi Scott,

Thank you very much for your timely comments.  The information request hasn't gone out so
we'll reword it to incorporate them.

Regards,

Coordinator Development Engineering
Regional Development, Health & Biodiversity
Scenic Rim Regional Council
PO Box 25 | 82 Brisbane Street | Beaudesert  Qld  4285
P 07 55405111  www.scenicrim.qld.gov.au
Follow Council on social media 

From: Scott T Nelson <Scott.T.Nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:16 PM
To: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Scenic Rim Regional Council Mail <mail@scenicrim.qld.gov.au>;
< @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
Importance: High

Hi 

I am just contacting you regarding the Development Application at 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah
(SRRC Ref: RAL23/040) that was referred to TMR for Third Party Advice . I tried to calling
Matthew Funnell earlier and just sent him an email, but it appears
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Please see attached the TMR traffic advice for the application in the email below.
 
Please let me know if there are any issues and I am happy to discuss further if required.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Scott Nelson
Town Planner (Corridor and Land Management) | South Coast Region
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
 
Ground Floor | Nerang - Gold Coast Office | 36-38 Cotton Street | Nerang Qld 4211
PO Box 442 | Nerang Qld 4211
P: (07) 5561 3824 | F: (07) 5596 9511
E: scott.t.nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au / scr.calm@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

 

From: Scott T Nelson 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 November 2023 3:08 PM
To: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au
Cc: Dieu V Vuong <Dieu.V.Vuong@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
Importance: High
 
Hi
 
TMR have reviewed the submitted documents for the proposal and recommend that Scenic Rim
Regional Council should issue an Information Request to the applicant. Specifically, it should be
noted that the submitted Traffic Impact Assessment prepared by Bitzios does not provide any
information on the impacts of the traffic generated from the development to the operational
capacity at the intersection on Hoya Road and Coronation Drive (which is a main point of vehicle
ingress / egress for the development). Our traffic engineers have also advised the following:
 

“The traffic impact assessment indicates that 145 trips would be generated by the
proposed development during each AM and PM peak period based on 0.85 trip
generation rates; which is reasonable . It is important to note that the proposed
development is an extension of the residential development site to the south of the
subject land (Lot 1000 SP334754). The additional traffic generated from the proposed
development will add more vehicular movements to the intersection of Coronation Drive
and Hoya Road. This cross intersection is currently priority controlled with short right turn
and left turn lanes.”

 
As a result, there is potential for traffic impacts generated from the development to affect the
safety and operating efficiency of the Hoya Road / Coronation Drive intersection. TMR
recommends that the applicant complete a detailed traffic impact assessment in accordance
with TMR’s Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment, to fully demonstrate the potential traffic impacts
on the State-controlled Road network and determine any appropriate mitigation treatments if
required. Please note that any mitigation measures must also be in accordance with the Road

Planning and Design Manual (2nd Edition).
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Hope this helps and please let me know if there are any issues. I am happy to discuss this further
if required.
 
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

 

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to
use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this
email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal
privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed
organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure and copyright. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you must not use, disclose, retain, copy, forward, reproduce, disseminate or distribute this
message or any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient please email the sender or notify Scenic Rim Regional Council
and delete this message and any attachment from your system. Any views expressed in this email transmission may represent
those of the individual sender and may include information that has not been approved by Scenic Rim Regional Council. The
Council will not be responsible for any reliance upon personal views or information not approved by Scenic Rim Regional Council.

Scenic Rim Regional Council advises that this email and any attachments should be scanned to detect viruses and accepts no
liability for loss or damage resulting from the use of any attached files.
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You don't often get email from scott.t.nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important

 
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
Cc: Dieu V Vuong; 
Subject: RE: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
Date: Thursday, 23 May 2024 10:35:27 AM
Attachments:

Hi Scott,
 
Council has receive the response to the information request.
Documents are available on Scenic Rim DAP Online
I've attached the response relevant to the traffic request.
 
Happy to discuss.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:08 PM
To: < @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Dieu V Vuong <Dieu.V.Vuong@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
Importance: High
 

Hi 
 
I am just contacting you regarding the Development Application that you referred to TMR for 71
Coronation Drive, Boonah (SRRC Ref: RAL23/040). I tried to call you earlier and left a message with
your team.
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
proposed development during each AM and PM peak period based on 0.85 trip generation
rates; which is reasonable . It is important to note that the proposed development is an
extension of the residential development site to the south of the subject land (Lot 1000
SP334754). The additional traffic generated from the proposed development will add more
vehicular movements to the intersection of Coronation Drive and Hoya Road. This cross
intersection is currently priority controlled with short right turn and left turn lanes.”

 
As a result, there is potential for traffic impacts generated from the development to affect the
safety and operating efficiency of the Hoya Road / Coronation Drive intersection. TMR
recommends that the applicant complete a detailed traffic impact assessment in accordance with
TMR’s Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment, to fully demonstrate the potential traffic impacts on
the State-controlled Road network and determine any appropriate mitigation treatments if
required. Please note that any mitigation measures must also be in accordance with the Road

Planning and Design Manual (2nd Edition).
 
Hope this helps and please let me know if there are any issues. I am happy to discuss this further if
required.
 
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
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use,
review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this
email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal
privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or
replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations
utilising the same infrastructure.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure and copyright. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you must not use, disclose, retain, copy, forward, reproduce, disseminate or distribute this
message or any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient please email the sender or notify Scenic Rim Regional Council and
delete this message and any attachment from your system. Any views expressed in this email transmission may represent those of
the individual sender and may include information that has not been approved by Scenic Rim Regional Council. The Council will not
be responsible for any reliance upon personal views or information not approved by Scenic Rim Regional Council.

Scenic Rim Regional Council advises that this email and any attachments should be scanned to detect viruses and accepts no liability
for loss or damage resulting from the use of any attached files.
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From: Scott T Nelson
To: Dieu V Vuong
Cc: Ken W Jensen
Subject: FW: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
Date: Thursday, 27 June 2024 9:56:00 AM
Importance: High

Hi Dieu,
 
I just received a call from from SRRC regarding the below advice for 71
Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR23-040961). The applicant is refusing to extend SRRC’s timeframe
for this application and they wish to proceed to conditions. was just wondering if we
would be happy to condition the applicant for the signalisation of Hoya Road / Coronation Drive
intersection or if the below information was still required for a decision can be reached. Can you
please advise whether the signalisation of this intersection would be supported and would you be
available for a meeting with arly next week to discuss?
 
SRRC’s due date for this one is next Wednesday, 3 July, so please let me know your availability
before then. Happy to discuss further if required.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:33 PM
To: @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RAL23/040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice)
 
Hi
 
Thank you for sending this through to us and apologies for the late response (

). I have passed the applicant’s IR Response material along to our engineers for their review
and, if it is not too late, they would like to advise the following (based on the potential impacts of
the development on the Hoya Road / Coronation Drive intersection):
 

The amended Traffic Impact Assessment report identified that the assessed section of
Coronation Drive has a negative five year growth rate according to traffic census data.
However, a 2% p.a growth rate was instead applied to the background traffic calculation.
The report needs to justify the adoption of a higher growth rate when there has been
negative growth identified in the area as this can lead to overestimation of background
traffic.
Similarly, potential traffic generated by nearby development at 1 Pocock Road was included
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as background traffic from 2024 onwards. No evidence or justification was provided to
demonstrate that the Pocock Road development has commenced and will be completed by
2024. A search on Council's DAP online did not identify any OPW application to commence
works for the Pocock Road development. As such, the adoption of traffic generated from
Pocock Road development should be excluded from background traffic from 2024 onwards.
The inputs for the SIDRA analysis of intersection 1 are not consistent with the respective
traffic volumes shown on the network diagrams in Appendix C. As such, TMR is not able to
determine the accuracy of the SIDRA analysis result .
The current SIDRA analysis results for the existing configuration of intersection 1 in
background year 2024 identified that the critical delay threshold is exceeded for one
movement at the intersection and suggest that intersection upgrade is required. However,
the delay assessment was subsequently completed for the final stage of the proposed
development (2030) assuming that intersection 1 is upgraded (signalised). This is not
consistent with guidance in TMR’s Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment (GTIA).
Although the current SIDRA analysis results identified that average peak hour delays for a
turn movement exceeds the threshold, it cannot be assumed that the intersection upgrade
would be delivered prior to the commencement of the proposed development. There is
currently no planned upgrade along this section of Coronation Drive identified on QTRIP.
In accordance with GTIA, delay assessment should be carried out with the current
configuration of the intersection (priority controlled) to determine the intersection delays
caused by the proposed development. If development traffic in the final stage (2030) results
in more than 5% increase in delay to base traffic in aggregate, an appropriate mitigation
strategy will need to be proposed. Additionally, the delay assessment should be carried out
for year of opening of each stage (from 2025 onwards) to determine the appropriate
mitigation commencement timeframe.

 
Subsequently, the proposed development is expected to generate a reasonable amount of traffic
to the surrounding road network (both on Council’s and TMR's network). It is important to ensure
a relevant and accurate traffic impact assessment is carried out and the appropriate mitigation
treatments are identified to protect the road network of both jurisdictions.
 
Please let me know if there are any issues and I am happy to organise a meeting if anything needs
to be discussed further.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:34 AM
To: Scott T Nelson <Scott.T.Nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Dieu V Vuong <Dieu.V.Vuong@tmr.qld.gov.au>; @scenicrim.qld.gov.au>

NR

NR

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R

RTI-4696 - Page 15 of 26



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

RTI-4696 - Page 17 of 26



From: Scott T Nelson
To: Nathan A Bright; Dieu V Vuong; Ken W Jensen
Cc:
Subject: 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah - TMR and SRRC Discussion
Start: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 3:15:00 PM
End: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 3:45:00 PM
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Attachments:

Hi everyone,

 

Just organising a quick meeting between TMR and SRRC on Tuesday to discuss TMR’s advice and possible conditions for a DA at 71 Coronation
Drive, Boonah. The applicant’s Information Request Response and TMR’s advice correspondence has been attached for background info. 

 

Please let me know if the above time if suitable and if there are any issues.

 

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
E: scott.t.nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au <mailto:scott.t.nelson@tmr.qld.gov.au>  / scr.calm@tmr.qld.gov.au <mailto:scr.calm@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au <http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/> 

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help? <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US>  

Join the meeting now <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_Njg5Nzc0YzMtNmUyZC00NjQ0LWJkMTYtMjI0N2E1ZmQwMmY5%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227448469d-8ba5-44d4-a43c-8d7ff6fb550d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a157ae71-80d0-4d36-9414-
731731e5fc80%22%7d>  

Meeting ID: 447 303 483 312 

Passcode: 8WxXuJ 

________________________________

Dial in by phone 

+61 2 7208 4918,,736275016# <tel:+61272084918,,736275016>  Australia, Sydney 

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/75d26a4e-e23f-4840-bc16-8c5391aea4ee?id=736275016>  

Phone conference ID: 736 275 016# 

For organizers: Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=a157ae71-80d0-4d36-9414-
731731e5fc80&tenantId=7448469d-8ba5-44d4-a43c-
8d7ff6fb550d&threadId=19_meeting_Njg5Nzc0YzMtNmUyZC00NjQ0LWJkMTYtMjI0N2E1ZmQwMmY5@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  | Reset dial-in PIN <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  

________________________________________________________________________________
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���������

���
�0�
�������
��
�
���	�
������������
�� �
#���������
����������������������I����
�����������
���
������
���i��	�����WXYZ[\]X̂_̀ZaXY[̂XbĉbXd_-�����I����
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APPLICATION TIMELINE: TMR23-040961 (eDAM) 
Date Time Originator Category Event Code Description 

20/09/2024 
10:03 Scott.T.Nelson 

Internal 
Documents 
Library 

Document Added 
SRRC & TMR Meeting Invite - Applicant Further Advice 
Refusal and Conditions] 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah - 
TMR and SRRC Discussion.pdf 

20/09/2024 
10:02 Scott.T.Nelson 

Internal 
Documents 
Library 

Document Added 
Email - Applicant Further Advice Refusal and SRRC 
Meeting] FW_ RAL23_040 - 71 Coronation Drive, 
Boonah.pdf 

20/09/2024 
10:02 Scott.T.Nelson 

Outgoing 
Documents 
Library 

Document Added SRRC Email - Meeting and Intersection Condition] RE_ 
RAL23_040 - Coronation Drive _ Hoya Road.pdf 

13/09/2024 
8:45 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 20 Sep 2024 

3/09/2024 
9:25 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 13 Sep 2024 

3/09/2024 
9:24 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 13 Sep 2024 

28/08/2024 
13:33 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 06 Sep 2024 

20/08/2024 
11:39 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 30 Aug 2024 

14/08/2024 
11:38 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 23 Aug 2024 

14/08/2024 
11:38 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 23 Aug 2024 

12/08/2024 
7:01 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 16 Aug 2024 

9/08/2024 
15:00 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 16 Aug 2024 

2/08/2024 
10:41 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 09 Aug 2024 

2/08/2024 
10:41 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 09 Aug 2024 

25/07/2024 
7:49 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 02 Aug 2024 

17/07/2024 
16:37 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 26 Jul 2024 

12/07/2024 
6:52 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 19 Jul 2024 

5/07/2024 
17:07 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 12 Jul 2024 

3/07/2024 
16:02 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 05 Jul 2024 

28/06/2024 
13:04 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 03 Jul 2024 

21/06/2024 
14:38 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 28 Jun 2024 

14/06/2024 
14:39 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 21 Jun 2024 

10/06/2024 
6:47 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 14 Jun 2024 

10/06/2024 
5:35 Workflow Timeframes Timeframe 

Escalated 

Escalated Timeframe (Third Party Advice Period) 
Status: Active 
Start Date: 23 May 2024 
Calculated Due Date:  30 May 2024 

7/06/2024 
8:37 Scott.T.Nelson 

Outgoing 
Documents 
Library 

Document Added SRRC Email - TMR Response to IRR] RE_ RAL23_040 - 71 
Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic Advice).pdf 

6/06/2024 
7:26 Scott.T.Nelson Specialist 

Advice Reviewed Specialist Advice (53315) - Reviewed by: Scott.T.Nelson 
at: 06 Jun 2024 07:26:25. Outcome: Close. 

5/06/2024 
16:00 Dieu.V.Vuong Specialist 

Advice Response Specialist Advice (53315) - Responded by: Dieu.V.Vuong 
at: 05 Jun 2024 16:00:52. 

30/05/2024 
17:10 Dieu.V.Vuong Specialist 

Advice Acknowledged Specialist Advice (53315) - Acknowledged by: 
Dieu.V.Vuong at: 30 May 2024 17:10:04 

28/05/2024 
9:57 ken.w.jensen Specialist 

Advice Reallocated Specialist Advice (53315) - Reallocated to: Dieu.V.Vuong 
by: ken.w.jensen at: 28 May 2024 09:57:40. 
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Notes: Dieu - As discussed, can you please review the 
response material and provide advice to Scott. 
 
Please re-allocate to Ali or Nathan C if you don't have the 
time to address. 
 
Thanks - Ken 

27/05/2024 
9:29 Scott.T.Nelson Specialist 

Advice Created Specialist Advice (53315) - Raised by: Scott.T.Nelson to: 
Access - Local at: 27 May 2024 09:29:34. 

27/05/2024 
9:23 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Archived 

Timeframe 

Overwriting Timeframe(Third Party Advice Period) 
Original Status: Completed 
Original Start Date: 09 Nov 2023 
Original Calculated End Date: 16 Nov 2023 
Revised Date: 07 Jun 2024 
Completed Date: 27 May 2024 

27/05/2024 
9:23 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Timeframe 

Started 

Start Timeframe(Third Party Advice Period) 
Status: Active 
Start Date: 23 May 2024 
Calculated Due Date: 30 May 2024 

27/05/2024 
9:23 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Timeframe Closed 

Stopped Timeframe(Third Party Advice Period) 
Status: Completed 
Start Date: 09 Nov 2023 
Calculated Due Date: 16 Nov 2023 
Completed Date: 27 May 2024 

27/05/2024 
9:23 Scott.T.Nelson Information 

Response Reviewed Information Response Reviewed. Outcome: Full. 
Categorised Date: 23 May 2024 

27/05/2024 
9:23 Scott.T.Nelson 

Response to 
Information 
Request 

Correspondence 
Categorised 

Correspondence Categorised. Stage: Assessment; 
Category: Response to Information Request;  

27/05/2024 
9:22 Scott.T.Nelson Correspondenc

e 
Correspondence 
Received 

Correspondence Added: 
Received Date: 23 May 2024 
Notes:  

24/05/2024 
15:40 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 07 Jun 2024 

23/05/2024 
0:00 Scott.T.Nelson Key Date 

Key Date 
Information 
Response 
Received 

Full 

15/05/2024 
13:08 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 24 May 2024 

20/02/2024 
9:54 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 15 May 2024 

15/02/2024 
10:20 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 20 Feb 2024 

30/01/2024 
9:38 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 15 Feb 2024 

9/01/2024 
9:16 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 30 Jan 2024 

20/12/2023 
14:17 Scott.T.Nelson Information 

Request 
Correspondence 
Categorised 

Correspondence Categorised. Stage: Assessment; 
Category: Information Request;  

20/12/2023 
12:10 Scott.T.Nelson Correspondenc

e 
Correspondence 
Received 

Correspondence Added: 
Received Date: 15 Nov 2023 
Notes:  

20/12/2023 
12:07 Scott.T.Nelson Application Reviewed 

Third Party Advice - Application Reviewed By: 
Scott.T.Nelson - At: 20 Dec 2023 12:07:56 PM 
       
Notes: The submitted Traffic Impact Assessment 
prepared by Bitzios does not provide any information on 
the impacts of the traffic generated from the 
development to the operational capacity at the 
intersection on Hoya Road and Coronation Drive (which is 
a main point of vehicle ingress / egress for the 
development). TMR recommended SRRC issue an IR for 
an amended TIA and mitigation measures (prepared in 
accordance with GTIA and RPDM). 
 
Council IR issued on 15 November 2023. Specialist advice 
provided by CaLM engineers. 
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28/11/2023 
15:04 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 12 Jan 2024 

15/11/2023 
16:10 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 30 Nov 2023 

15/11/2023 
11:46 Scott.T.Nelson 

Outgoing 
Documents 
Library 

Document Added 

<a href="0000/a80/c2d/d1/a80c2dd1-f739-450a-8ebe-
8db72734ad0e/ApplicationRecords/[SRRC Email - TMR 
Response] RE_ RAL23_040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah 
(TMR Traffic Advice).pdf" target="_blank" 
rel="noopener">[SRRC Email - TMR Response] RE_ 
RAL23_040 - 71 Coronation Drive, Boonah (TMR Traffic 
Advice).pdf</a> 

14/11/2023 
16:28 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 15 Nov 2023 

14/11/2023 
14:33 Scott.T.Nelson Specialist 

Advice Reviewed Specialist Advice (51674) - Reviewed by: Scott.T.Nelson 
at: 14 Nov 2023 14:33:05. Outcome: Close. 

14/11/2023 
14:31 Dieu.V.Vuong Specialist 

Advice Response Specialist Advice (51674) - Responded by: Dieu.V.Vuong 
at: 14 Nov 2023 14:31:15. 

14/11/2023 
12:17 Dieu.V.Vuong Specialist 

Advice Acknowledged Specialist Advice (51674) - Acknowledged by: 
Dieu.V.Vuong at: 14 Nov 2023 12:17:48 

10/11/2023 
10:24 ken.w.jensen Specialist 

Advice Reallocated 

Specialist Advice (51674) - Reallocated to: Dieu.V.Vuong 
by: ken.w.jensen at: 10 Nov 2023 10:24:23. 
Notes: Daniel - Can you please review application 
material and provided advice to Scott.  Note you 
reviewed the previous application for the adjacent stage 
of residential development. 
 
Thanks - Ken 

10/11/2023 
10:22 ken.w.jensen Specialist 

Advice Acknowledged Specialist Advice (51674) - Acknowledged by: 
ken.w.jensen at: 10 Nov 2023 10:22:52 

9/11/2023 
14:28 Scott.T.Nelson Specialist 

Advice Created Specialist Advice (51674) - Raised by: Scott.T.Nelson to: 
Access - Local at: 09 Nov 2023 14:28:03. 

9/11/2023 
14:17 Scott.T.Nelson Timeframes Extended 

Timeframe 
Timeframe Extended - Third Party Advice Period Revised 
Due Date: 14 Nov 2023 

9/11/2023 
13:52 Workflow Application 

Status Active - Allocate Application Status Changed: Active - Allocate 

9/11/2023 
13:52 Workflow Application 

Status 
Active - 
Assessment Application Status Changed: Active - Assessment 

9/11/2023 
13:51 Nathan.A.Bright Application Allocated 

Application Allocated To: Scott.T.Nelson By: 
Nathan.A.Bright At: 09 Nov 2023 13:51:56 
Complexity Rating: Complex 
Notes: Hi Scott ... This is an item from Scenic Rim seeking 
third party advice about a development in Hoya Road, 
North Boonah.  Dean previously had a development with 
frontage to the state road.  This application is not 
triggered by scale or threshold.  Please review, refer 
Traffic Impact Assessment to Ken and Michael and 
Engineers for advice.  Thanks Nathan 

9/11/2023 
12:28 Miriama.Z.Tiatia Timeframes Timeframe 

Started 

Start Timeframe(Third Party Advice Period) 
Status: Active 
Start Date: 09 Nov 2023 
Calculated Due Date: 16 Nov 2023 

9/11/2023 
12:28 Workflow Application 

Status 
New - 
Assessment Application Status Changed: New - Assessment 

9/11/2023 
12:28 Workflow Key Date Key Date 

Received Original Received Date 

9/11/2023 
12:28 Miriama.Z.Tiatia Application Submitted Application Submitted 

9/11/2023 
12:03 Workflow Application 

Status 
Temporary - 
Incomplete Application Status Changed: Temporary - Incomplete 

9/11/2023 
12:03 Miriama.Z.Tiatia Application Created Application Created 
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